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We have reviewed your letter of Janmuary 14, 1974 %8iSiding the incident
vhich resulted in the isolation of the 230 Xv switchyard at the Cconee
Ruclear Staticn cn January 4, 1974, 3ased upon this letter and our
diszussions with you, we agree that the proposed mode cf operatiom of
the switchyard does not iovolve any unreviewad safety matter.

Because of the nature of the condition which resultad 4a the breaker
failure relays isclating the 230 Kv switchivard, you should provide us
with your safety evaluation prior to installing the moaified breaker
failure relay circuits from the transforver lockout relays. Your safety
evaluation should include any additional surveillance and testing not
oow required by the Technical Specifications to assure proper operatlon
of the switchyard with resaid to establisiing the Keowee overhead line
to the Oconee Station startup transformers when required.

It is our understanding that to the best of your inowled.e there are no
other systems winich could zemerate a switchyard isolaticm logic sigoal
as a consequence of spurious signals or faulty logic.

Please provide us with your schedule for installing the modified system.

Sincerely,
Original Signed

Voss A. Moore, Assistant Director
for Light Uater Reactors No. 2
Direciorate of Liceusing

ec: William L. Portor
Duke Power Compauy
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